
Friday, 29th September 2017 

 

Present Simple 

 

1) Descrivere azioni abituali/ricorrenti. 

I play volleyball. 

 

I go to school in the morning. 

I listen to the radio in the evening. 

I do my homework in the afternoon. 

I start school at a quarter to eight. 



Spesso questo uso è accompagnato da avverbi di 

frequenza/locuzioni come always, usually, often, sometimes, never, 

oppure in the morning, in the afternoon, in the evening… 

 

2) Per parlare di azioni/fatti sempre veri. 

 

I live in Valpolicella. 

Five plus six equals eleven. 

Water freezes at 0 degrees (Celsius). 

 

3) Orari di arrivo/partenza. 

 

The concert begins at 21.30 pm. 

The bus leaves (to leave = partire) at 6.00 am. 



4) Parlare di ciò che si sente/ciò che si pensa. 

 

I don’t like football. I want a new car. I am happy/sad. 

I am tired. You are a horrible person. 

I am hungry (hunger = fame) I am vangry (anger = rabbia) 

I am thirsty (thirst = sete) I am bored (boredom = noia) 

 

5) Per parlare di ciò che si pensa. 

I think he is funny. 

I don’t think she likes her new job. 

 

 

 



Present Continuous 

 

1) Per parlare di un’azione/fatto in corso di svolgimento nel 

momento in cui si parla. 

 

I’m taking notes. We are studying English. 

They are not listening to music. Are you eating now? 

 

2) Per parlare di fatti/azioni che stanno accadendo in questo 

periodo, ma non esattamente nel momento in cui si parla. 

 

He is working as a waiter at the moment. 

This month I am working on my thesis. 



3) Per parlare di tendenze o cambiamenti in atto 

The climate is getting warmer. warm = caldo 

The air pollution is getting worse. 

 

4) Si utilizza con “always”per esprimere irritazione verso 

qualcosa che avviene troppo spesso, o verso una cattiva 

abitudine. 

 

He’s always smoking. = equivalente al dialetto veronese 

L’è sempre drìo fumar = è sempre lì che fuma 

They’re always complaining. = Loro si lamentano sempre. 

She’s always whining. = Lei frigna sempre. 

I’m always studying/working. She’s always oversleeping. 



Forma affermativa: 

soggetto + v. “to be” coniugato (AUX) + v. principale in forma –ing 

 

Forma negativa: 

soggetto + v. “to be” coniugato (AUX) + NOT + v. principale in 

forma –ing 

 

Forma interrogativa: 

v. “to be” coniugato (AUX) + soggetto + v. principale in forma –ing 

 

 



es. A pag. 8 (grammatica) 

1) My father is a teacher. 

 

es. C pag. 9 (grammatica) 

0)I’m Paolo and this is Federico. 

We’re from Italy. 

I’m a policeman and Federico is a footballer. 

 

Assignment (uncountable) = compito per casa 

 


